
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
December 3, 2009, Regular Meeting 


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 
I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 


(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the November 5, 2009 Board Meeting  
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 


C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 
regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be 







attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that 
item during the Board meeting. 


 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 


the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 
V. ADMINISTRATIVE 


 
A. Discussion/Action re 2010 Organization Meeting / Board Elections (Est. time: 20 


minutes) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re Status report on application for FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11 


funding from the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight Committee/Sonoma 
County Redevelopment Agency for CIP IV-B (Est. time 10 min.) 


 
C. Discussion/Action re Adoption by Reading of Title of Ordinance 41, Adding Policy 


Number 3510 to the District’s Policies & Procedures, Reserve Policy (Est. time 
10 min.) 


 
D. Discussion/Action re Staff recommendation for a policy regarding method of 


approving rates and fees (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
E. Discussion re causes of water loss and unknown leaks (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
F. Discussion re District assets (Est. time 20 min.) 
 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (Est. time: 15 min.) 
 
 
VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 
(Est. time: 5 min.) 
 
 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 40 min.) 


 
A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, pursuant to subd. (a) of 


Section 54956.9.   
  Name of case: Cross-Complaint of F. Korbel & Bros. v. John Bruce Berry, et al. 
 
 B. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: 14139 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and SBA Wireless Towers 
 
 C. Conference with Real Property Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 


54956.7 
  Property: 14275 Sunset Avenue, Guerneville (Schoeneman Tank) 
  Agency negotiator: Steve Mack 
  Negotiating parties: SSWD and Leslie Bahr 
 


 2







 3


 D. Pursuant to Gov. Code 54957 – Personnel Exception: Performance Evaluation: 
General Manager 


 
 
IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 


ADJOURN 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
Regular Meeting  
November 5, 2009 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Victoria Wikle 
 Wanda Smith 
 Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Jim Quigley 
 Gaylord Schaap 
   
Board Members Absent:  
 
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Julie A. Kenny, Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Lloyd Guccione 


 
I. CALL TO ORDER 


 
The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Victoria Wikle at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 
II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 


p.m.) 
 
President Wikle reported that Closed Session items would be pulled from the Agenda because 
there was nothing to report. 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.) 
 
Director Schaap corrected the minutes of the October 1, 2009 meeting to reflect that he was in 
attendance for part of the meeting.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Director 
Smith moved to approve the items on the Consent Calendar, including the Minutes as corrected.  
Director Quigley seconded.  Motion carried 5-0.  The following items were approved: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 1, 2009 Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments/Construction 


Warrants, and West America account activity 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence:  (There was no correspondence.) 


 


 1







 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:37 p.m.) 


 
Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:39 p.m.) 


A. (6:39 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-25, Authorizing the General 
Manager to Accept Capital Improvement Project, Phase IV_A, Project 2 (Water Main 
Replacement in the Monte Rio Terraces), and to Sign and Record a Notice of 
Completion. The GM provided an overview of this item.  Brief discussion ensued.  
Director Robb-Wilder moved to approve Resolution 09-25, Authorizing the General 
Manager to Accept Capital Improvement Project, Phase IV-A, Project 2, and to Sign and 
Record a Notice of Completion.  Director Schaap seconded.  Motion carried 5-0. 


B. (6:44 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Status report on application for FY 2009-10 and FY 
2010-11 funding from the Russian River Redevelopment Oversight 
Committee/Sonoma County Redevelopment Agency for CIP IV-B.  The GM provided 
a brief status report.  Board questions ensued.  Public comment was made by Lloyd 
Guccione.  Board discussion ensued.  This item was placed on the December Agenda. 


C. (6:54 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Introduction by Reading of Title of Ordinance 41, 
Adding Policy Number 3510 to the District’s Policies & Procedures, Reserve Policy.  
The GM provided an overview of this item and made a PowerPoint presentation.  Board 
discussion ensued.  Director Robb-Wilder initially made a motion to introduce by reading 
of title only of Ordinance 14 with certain amendments, but retracted her motion.  Further 
discussion ensued.  Director Wilder moved to introduce by reading of title only Ordinance 
41, Adding Policy Number 3510 to the District’s Policy and Procedures, Reserve Policy, 
with the following amendments: 


  (1) In Section 3510.21 delete the word “$200,000” and replace it 
with “15% of annual operating budget expenses”; and 


  (2) In Section 3510.23, delete the second sentence, “The Board 
may increase the Capital Reserve….” 


 Director Smith seconded.  Discussion ensued.  Motion carried 5-0.  


D. (7:52 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 09-26, Adopting the California 
Standardized Emergency Management System (SEMS), Master Mutual Aid 
Agreement, and Operational Area Agreements; and Resolution 09-27, Adopting the 
National Incident Management System (NIMS).  The GM provided an overview of this 
item.  Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Board discussion ensued.  Director 
Schaap moved to approve Resolution 09-26, Adopting the California Standardized 
Emergency Management System, Master Mutual Aid Agreement, and Operational Area 
Concepts; and Resolution 09-27, Adopting the National Incident Management System 
(NIMS).   


E. (8:02 p.m.) Discussion re Actual vs. Budgeted expenditures (1st Quarter, FY 2009-
10, Operations and Capital).  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Public 
comment was made by Lloyd Guccione.  


F. (8:10 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Recommendations regarding District Policies.  
The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board questions ensued.  Public comment 
was made by Lloyd Guccione.  Board discussion ensued.  Direction was given to staff to 
prepare a report on a proposed ordinance to change water rates by resolution and not 
ordinance.   


 


 2







 
VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:30 p.m.) 


 
The GM provided an overview and answered Board questions on the following subjects: 
 
1. Laboratory testing 
2. Water production and sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Capital improvement projects/road paving 
5. Rainfall 
6. Russian River Water Shortage 
7. Russian River Instream Flow and Restoration, Public Policy Facilitation Committee 


Meeting, October 29, 2009 
 
Public comment was made by Lloyd Guccione. 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:47 p.m.) 


 
Director Robb-Wilder announced upcoming District-related webinars. 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:48 p.m.) 
 
(The Closed Session items were pulled from the Agenda at the beginning of the meeting.  See, 
Item II. above.)   
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:48 p.m.) 
 
1. Reserve policy ordinance 
2. RRROC/Sonoma County Redevelopment application 
3. Staff report on proposed policy regarding method of approving rates 
4. Discussion on causes of water loss and unknown leaks 
5. District elections 
6. District assets discussion 
 
 


ADJOURN 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:55 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 
Wanda Smith:  ______________ _ ______  
Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  
Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


 3







 4


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  
Jim Quigley:  ______________ _ ______  





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:31 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:33 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:37 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:39 p.m.)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:30 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:47 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:48 p.m.)



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:48 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: December 3, 2009  
 
SUBJECT:  BOARD ELECTION OF OFFICERS   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Elect Board officers for the coming year and 
consider changing the month of the annual organizational meeting.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
District policy requires the election of officers for the coming year at the 
December Board meeting.  District policy states: "5000.50 Annual 
Organizational Meeting: The Board of Directors …. shall hold an annual 
organizational meeting at its regular meeting in December. At this meeting 
the Board will elect a President, Vice President and Financial Coordinator from 
among its members to serve during the coming calendar year." 
 
Last year the organizational meeting was postponed until the January 
meeting so that the new director, Jim Quigley, could participate in the Board 
elections.  This situation is likely in most even years.  The new director is 
seated after the first Friday of December.  Since our meetings are on the first 
Thursday of the month, in most election years that means the District 
meeting will happen prior to the new director being seated and we will have a 
repeat of what happened last year.  The Board may want to consider 
changing the annual organizational meeting to January so this issue does not 
arise.   If so directed, staff will prepare an ordinance to change the current 
language in the District’s Policies and Procedures.   
 
 





		Meeting Date: December 3, 2009 






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: December 3, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON REQUEST FOR GRANT FUNDING FROM THE 
RUSSIAN RIVER REDEVELOPMENT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE/SONOMA 
COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY FOR CIP IV-B  
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive an update on this funding request.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Approval by the County of this grant request of $1,994,250 will fund 
approximately 75% of CIP IV-B, the Fiscal Year 2010 and 2011 capital projects of the 
District’s 2010-2015 Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  This will allow the District to 
maintain reserves above District policy at a level sufficient to continue infrastructure 
improvements beyond the six-year CIP, and allows the District to delay increasing the 
Capital Debt Reduction Charge (CDRC) for at least two years. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Board of Supervisors, acting as the Community Development Commission 
(CDC), consideration of this item is scheduled for December 15, 2009.  This is 
another change as last month the date was reported as December 8, 2009.  It is 
expected to be on the CDC administrative agenda.  CDC staff said that Board 
representation at the meeting and a statement of support would be well received 
and appropriate.   
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: December 3, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE NO. 41 ESTABLISHING A DISTRICT RESERVE 
POLICY  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Adopt, by reading of title only, Ordinance No. 41, An 
Ordinance of Sweetwater Springs Water District Adding Policy Number 3510, District 
Reserve Policy, to the District’s Policy and Procedures.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Adoption of Ordinance No. 41 would have the financial impact of 
designating a certain amount of funds as reserves that will be used only in certain, 
defined situations.  The Board will be able to direct use of the funds as long as a plan is 
established to return the reserves to the designated level. 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
Ordinance 41 was introduced at the November 5, 2009 Board meeting.  In 
introducing the ordinance, the Board modified Ordinance 41 by changing the 
Operations Fund from $200,000 to 15% of Operating Budget expenses and deleting 
a sentence in Section 3050.23 that allowed modification of the Capital Reserve by 
resolution.  Table 1 shows the amounts of funds that would be designated by the 
Ordinance 41 reserve policy compared to the draft reserve policy used for the FY 
2010 Budget.  Table 1 also shows the amount of funds available to the District for 
construction of capital improvement projects.   After Ordinance 41 becomes 
effective, staff anticipates coming back to the Board to revise the FY10 Budget to 
reflect the appropriate Policy Reserve amounts as part of a mid-year budget 
adjustment. 
 
Staff recommends adoption of Ordinance 41.  If adopted at this meeting the 
ordinance will become effective in 30 days on January 4, 2010 and will become a 
part of the District’s budget process.   Below is a summary of the staff report for the 
November meeting that provides background on the reserve policy, revised to reflect 
the ordinance introduced at the November meeting: 
 
Reserve policies are common and recommended for public agencies.   They provide 
a “rainy day” fund for unanticipated events, establish a measure of financial health, 
and they are part of the process for determining how much capital spending an 
agency can afford.  
 







Ordinance 41, District Reserve Policy  2  
December 3, 2009 


Over the past 10 years the District has worked hard to improve its financial 
condition.  Today, that condition is good.  We are audited each year and recent 
audits have given the District good marks for financial accountability and openness.   
Operational, economic, and other possible uncertainties suggest some level of 
reserves is needed.    
 
At the same time the District needs substantial infrastructure improvements, has an 
aggressive capital improvement program (CIP) and is asking for funding assistance 
to construct the projects in the CIP.  The annual revenues of the District are not 
sufficient to fund the needed CIP and funds for these projects will come in part from 
District reserves, loans, or grants.   Some measure of the District’s reserves is 
needed to determine how much of the District’s money is available to construct the 
CIP and still stay in good financial condition, and how loans and grants can fit into 
the District’s long term financial picture.  A formal reserve policy which sets out the 
appropriate amount of District funds needed for unanticipated events, will help 
identify reserves available for the CIP while ensuring the District stays in good 
financial condition.     
 
Ordinance 41 establishes that reserve policy and places it in the District’s Policies 
and Procedures in Section 3510.  The reserve policy is based on setting aside 25% of 
Operating Budget Expenses, 25% of annual debt principal and interest payments, 
25% of a nominal $1 million capital improvement program, and cash equivalent to 
15% of the Operating Budget for ongoing operations at the start of the fiscal year.  A 
draft reserve policy based on revenues, but not including a debt payment reserve, 
was used for the Fiscal Year 2009-2010 (FY10) Budget.   
 
The Board discussed the reserve policy at its September and October meetings and 
Ordinance 41 at its introduction at the November meeting.  It agreed with the 
concept of a reserve at the 25% level, directed staff to include debt repayments in 
the reserve, and directed that the operating reserve be based on expenses rather 
than revenues.  At the November meeting the Board revised the draft Ordinance 41 
to have the Operations Fund at 15% of Operating Budget expenses and deleting a 
sentence in Section 3050.23 that allowed modification of the Capital Reserve by 
resolution.   Table 1 shows the amounts that would be in the policy reserves for the 
FY10 Budget if the Ordinance 41 policy were used, and compares those amounts to 
those in the adopted FY10 Budget.   To summarize Table 1, the Policy Reserve 
amount in the adopted FY10 Budget is $995,830; using the approach in Ordinance 
41 it would be $1,157,910.   
 
Some observations on the recommended District Reserve Policy:  
 


• The reserve policy amount sets a target which the annual budget should not 
go below.  Ordinance 41 provides flexibility by allowing going below the target 
if there is a plan to get above the target within a reasonable time.  The plan 
could involve raising rates over time, reducing CIP spending in a future year 
or some other cost reducing or revenue increasing approach. 


 







Ordinance 41, District Reserve Policy  3  
December 3, 2009 


• Ordinance 41 in Section 3510.3 defines District funds in excess of the Reserve 
Policy as Reserves above District Policy.  That identifies the amount of funding 
available for the District’s Capital Improvement Program. 


 
 


Table 1.  Ordinance 41 Policy Reserves 


    


2010 
Budget, 


operating 
revenues 


Ordinance 
41, 


operating 
expenses 


2010 Operating Revenues/Expenses   $2,183,318 $1,587,703 
Debt P&I Payments    $1,091,314 
Operating Reserve (10%+15%=25%)   $545,830 $396,926 
Capital Reserve   $250,000 $250,000 
Cash on Hand (Operations Fund)   $200,000 $238,155 
Debt Payments Reserve      $272,829 
        
Total Policy Reserves   $995,830 $1,157,910 
        
FY 2010 EOY Reserves   $3,069,581   
Funds above Reserve Policy   $2,073,751 $1,911,671 


 







ORDINANCE NO. 41 
 


AN ORDINANCE OF SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT ADDING  
POLICY NUMBER 3510 TO THE DISTRICT’S POLICY AND PROCEDURES, 


RESERVE POLICY  
  
  


WHEREAS, the District wishes to establish a formal policy regarding financial 
reserves for District funds for the purposes of providing information to District elected 
officials and staff, District customers, and other observers of the District that 
demonstrate the financial health of the District, provide consistent designations for 
different categories for the reserves, define standards for the minimum amounts to 
be maintained in the designated reserves, and provide flexibility in using District 
funds; and  


 
WHEREAS, reserve policies are common and recommended for public 


agencies because they provide a “rainy day” fund for unanticipated events and 
establish a measure of financial health; and  


 
WHEREAS, adequate levels of reserves, or funds designated for various 


important purposes, are critical to the successful and stable operation of the 
Sweetwater Springs Water District; and 


 
WHEREAS, maintaining adequate reserves can translate into rate 


stabilization from year to year for customers and provides assurance that the District 
can respond to short-term emergencies, including water quality issues and natural 
disaster recovery, and economic uncertainties; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined that the levels of reserves enumerated 


below are the appropriate levels for the purposes of the reserve policy; and  
 
WHEREAS, determining the level of reserves for the purposes designated in 


the reserve policy is an essential part of the process for determining how much 
capital spending the District can afford; and 


 
WHEREAS, the District’s reserve policy will be most readily understood and 


accepted if it is formally adopted; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff presented and the Board considered and discussed the 


reserve policy at the September 3 and October 1, 2009 meetings, and 
 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 41 was introduced at the November 5, 2009 meeting. 
 


 







Ordinance No. 41. Reserve Policy  2 
December 3, 2009 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Sweetwater 
Springs Water District, County of Sonoma, as follows: 
  
 Section 1. Policy Number 3510 of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District Policy & Procedures is hereby added as follows.  
 


3510.  District Reserves.   
 
3510.1.  Purposes of District Reserve Policy.  The purposes of the District 
Reserve Policy are to provide information to District elected officials and staff, 
District customers and other observers of the District that demonstrate the 
financial health of the District, provide consistent designations for different 
categories for the reserves, define standards for the minimum amounts to be 
maintained in the designated reserves, identify funding available for future capital 
improvement projects, and provide flexibility in using District reserves. 
 
3510.2.    Components of Designated District Reserves.  
 


3510.21.  Operating Budget Cash Reserve.  The District will have a cash 
reserve of 15% of the annual Operating Budget expenses at the start of each 
fiscal year to provide for prompt payment of operating expenses for the 
coming fiscal year. 
 
3510.22.    Operating Reserve.  The District will establish and maintain a 
reserve equal to 10% of its annual operating budget expenses for the 
purposes of providing for one-time costs, dealing with economic uncertainty,   
The District will establish and maintain a reserve equal to 15% of its annual 
operating budget expenses for the purposes of dealing with emergencies and 
disaster-related expenses.  In combination, the Operating Reserve will have a 
target of 25% of the Operating Budget expenses. 
 
3510.23.    Capital Reserve.  The District will establish a Capital Reserve of 
$250,000, which is equal to 25% of a nominal $1,000,000 Capital Program.     
 
3510.24.    Debt Repayment Reserve.  The District will establish a debt 
payment reserve which is equal to 25% of all payments for principal and 
interest on all District loans in the annual operating and capital budgets. 
 
3510.25.  District Policy Reserves.  The combined amount of reserves 
designated by Sections 3050.21-24 are known as District Policy Reserves. 
 


3510.3.  Undesignated Reserves.  Reserves in District funds in excess of the 
amounts designated in sections 3050.21-24 above are undesignated, are known 
as Reserves above District Policy, and are available for use for District purposes, 
such as funding the Capital Improvement Program.   
 
3510.4.  Annual Review of District Funds and Reserve Levels.  The District 
Policy Reserves levels will be reviewed as part of the annual District Budget 







Ordinance No. 41. Reserve Policy  3 
December 3, 2009 


approval process.  The District may drop below the District Policy Reserve levels 
only if a plan is developed as part of the budget approval process that shows 
how the District will reestablish reserves that meet the District Policy Reserve 
amount.   


   
  Section 2. Effective Date. This ordinance shall become effective 
thirty (30) days after the date of its adoption by the Board of Directors.  
 
This Ordinance was adopted this 3rd day of December, 2009, on roll call by the 
following vote: 
  
 Jim Quigley    
 Gaylord Schaap:   
 Victoria Wikle:   
 Wanda Smith:   
 Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______ 
     
           
      Victoria Wikle 
      President of the Board 
ATTEST: 
  
  
    
Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk of the Board 





		Item V-C - District Reserve Policy Ordinance

		Item V-C.1 ORD 41 - District Reserve Policy






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: December 3, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE POLICY REGARDING METHOD OF APPROVING RATES 
AND FEES  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report on changing the District’s approach to 
approving water rates and fees from an ordinance to a resolution.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
The District currently approves water rates and fees (water rates) by ordinance which requires 
an introduction at a public meeting, adoption at the next meeting, and then the rates become 
effective 30 days after adoption.  Concurrent with that process is the Proposition 218 process 
which requires noticing of all property owners 45 days prior to consideration of new water rates 
with a required public hearing, and the budget process which is a multi-month effort, as well, 
and is the deliberation that determines whether there is a financial reason for changing water 
rates.  Our current approach to coordinating the Prop 218 process with an ordinance is to 
combine the Prop 218 public hearing with the introduction of the ordinance.  In that manner two 
required public hearings are served at one meeting.  This means that the budget must be 
completed prior to these public hearings – water rates are based on budget requirements.  
Coordinating the three processes is a challenge and the multi step ordinance procedure does not 
serve our customers in any significant way.  Most of this action occurs at the introduction stage 
of the ordinance and the adoption of the ordinance is a foregone conclusion.   
 
Many water agencies – water districts and cities – approve water rates by resolution.  
Resolutions require only one meeting, the approved action become effective immediately, and 
the procedure, needing only one meeting, is easier to coordinate with Prop 218 and the budget 
process.   
 
Staff recommend that the District change its water rate approval process to using the resolution 
approach.  Coordination with Prop 218 will be easier, the budget process will have one more 
month, and the public will be served at an equal, if not better, way.   








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-E 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: December 3, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION RE CAUSES OF WATER LOSS AND UNKNOWN LEAKS  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report on causes of water loss and leaks by the 
District.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the November Board meeting Directors requested a discussion item on causes of water 
losses.  Staff report District water production and water sales at each monthly Board meeting as 
part of the General Manager’s Report.  Included in that report is a chart that tracks both (see 
Figure 1 in item VII).   Over the past year the difference between production and sales has been 
close to 30%.  The District also reports production and sales and the difference in information 
for the annual audit, shown in Table 1.  In that report the difference between production and 
sales is broken out into three categories: flushing losses (assumed to be 0.5%), known system 
leaks which is the sum of the estimates staff make for each leak repair done during the year, 
and unknown losses which is everything else.   
 
To understand system losses, one must first have a conceptual model of what happens in the 
delivery of water to each customer.  With Sweetwater Springs Water District water is pumped 
from wells that are metered.  The water then goes through a treatment system – one for the 
Guerneville system and one for the Monte Rio system and then into the initial storage tanks in 
Guerneville and Monte Rio.  From there the water goes through a distribution system that is 
estimated to have 80 miles of pipe with many connections and valves.  At each customer the 
water entering the customer’s premises is metered.  The difference between sum of the metered 
amount at the wells and the sum of the metered amount at each customer is the total water 
loss.  This difference is caused by the following: 
 


• Meter error.  Meters are the best measurement device available but they are not perfect.  
Meters are much more likely to measure low than high.  There are a few meters on the 
production side and many on the sales side, so chances are that our customers, in total, 
are getting more water than they are paying for.  The conservative, high estimate for lost 
sales because of meter error may be 5%. 


 
• Flushing.  The District flushes at many locations in the distribution system to maintain 


water quality in the system to maintain a chlorine residual in sections of the distribution 
system that does not move much water without flushing and to reestablish fresh clean 
water in a section that has been recently repaired or near a repair.  Staff estimated this 







Causes of Water Loss and Unknown Leaks 2  
December 3, 2009 


value as 0.5% for FY 09 for Table 1, but it was probably much less.  It is not a significant 
source of system losses. 


   
• Water theft.  This has happened in the past, but we do not know of it happening in FY 


09.  Because our meters are read on a bimonthly basis in person and field staff are 
constantly out in the many neighborhoods, the water use habits of the District residents 
are well known.  Plus our customers likely would report suspicious behavior associated 
with the water system.  Theft of any significant amount would be difficult to maintain 
over a long period of time. 


 
• Leaks in the distribution system.  The principal source of water loss has to be leaks in the 


system.  Staff report estimates of leakage for each leak repair, but those are gross 
estimates calculated very hurriedly.  We may know when the leak surfaces, but we don’t 
know how long it was leaking prior to that.  We don’t know how many leaks are going on 
out of sight at any one time.   


 
The District’s Capital Improvement Program (CIP) has focused on replacing distribution system 
pipe in high leak areas.  Over time this should help reduce system losses and the long term 
trend shows that happening.   That program is focused on repairing sections where the leaks 
have surfaced, but most of the leakage is coming from nonsurfacing leaks.  This calls out for a 
leak detection program to find these nonsurfacing leaks in the distribution system.  Staff have 
equipment to do leak detection and have investigated newer technologies and services that 
could provide further assistance.  In the past the current level of staffing was too involved in 
repairing existing surface leaks to spend much time on searching for more leaks, however that 
situation is changing.  Leak repairs are down and more time may be available for some proactive 
searching for the locations of nonsurfacing leaks. 
  
 
 
Table 1.  Fiscal Year 2009 Water Usage Breakdown 
    Values are in units.  1 unit=100 cubic feet=748 gallons
  FY 09 % 


Production 400,391   
Sales 287,922 71.9%


Flushing Losses (0.5%)             2,002 0.5%


Known System Leaks             5,729 1.4%
Unknown Losses 104,738 26.2%


 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-F 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 


 
Meeting Date: December 3, 2009 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION RE DISTRICT ASSETS  
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive a report on District assets.  


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none 
    
DISCUSSION: 
 
District assets are the foundation of the Sweetwater Springs Water District.  Since its inception 
in 1992 the District has diligently been bringing District infrastructure up to current standards 
and has striven to maintain the infrastructure.  The Capital Improvement Program (CIP) has 
programmed additional projects to reduce leaks, improve water quality, improve water pressure 
and reliability and fire protection to District customers.  Tables 1 through 3 list District 
infrastructure and Table 4 is a history of the projects completed by the District’s CIP.  This is a 
first cut effort.  Please review the information.  Comments, suggestions, corrections, and 
additional ideas are welcome.  Our intention is to put this information on the District’s website 
and to have it available for new Director orientation information.    







District Assets
December 3, 2009


1


Year 
Constructed


Pump/   
Motor


Wells
El Bonita Well 4 1994  04/02
El Bonita Well 5 1994  05/06
El Bonita Well 6 1994  04/04


Monte Rio Well 4 1986  09/09
Monte Rio Well 5 1994  09/04


Treatment Plants
Highland (Guerneville)
Filter Plant 2004
Chlorine Generation 2004


Monte Rio


Filter Plant 2001
Chlorine Generation 2004


Table 2.  SSWD Tanks
Guerneville


Tank Name Type Capacity Year built Zone Condition


Canyon 7


Drake (Redwood Lane) Bolted Steel 130,000 1997 Main Good
Gonfotti #1 Bolted Steel 70,000 1997 Main Good
Gonfotti #2 Bolted Steel 70,000 1997 Main Good


Highland Park #1 Bolted Steel 355,000 2003 Main Good
Highland Park #2 Bolted Steel 355,000 1997 Main Good
Tully (Hay & Bay) Redwood 10,000 1995 Main Good
Summit  (Lower) Redwood 20,000 1989 Summit Good


Guernewood Heights
(Park Avenue)
Hidden Valley Redwood 15,000 1989 Hidden Valley Good
Monte Rosa Bolted Steel 125,000 2003 Monte Rosa Good
Schoeneman Plastic 10,000 1989 Schoeneman Good
Sweetwater Bolted Steel 10,000 1978 Sweetwater Good


Upper Canyon 4 Redwood 50,000 1989 Canyon 4 Good
Natoma Redwood 10,000 1989 Wright Good
Crespo Polyethylene 3 @ 2,500 


each
2008 Crespo Good


Table 1.  SSWD Wells and Treatment Facilities


Comments


rehab in 2001; 11/09 inspection 
indicates needs new rehab ASAP


Poor/Fair-
has liner


Canyon 6 Redwood 15,000 1990


Redwood 20,000 1996 Main


Main


Upper Canyon 7                
Eagle's Nest


Good, Lined 
in 2005


Redwood 20,000 1964 Guernewood Good


Fair


Redwood 10,000 1971 Upper 
Canyon 7







District Assets
December 3, 2009


2


Monte Rio 
Tank Name Type Capacity Year 


Installed Zone Condition


Monte Rio #1 Bolted Steel 120,000 1997 Main Good
Monte Rio #2 Bolted Steel 180,000 1997 Main Good


Lower Harrison Welded Steel 125,000 1959 Main


Fair; looks 
slightly 


“rusty” inside
Leppo Redwood 10,000 1965 Main Fair
Villa Grande Bolted Steel 100,000 1997 Villa Grande Good


Upper School House Redwood 20,000 1967
Upper School 


House Poor; leaks


Northwood Redwood 26,000 1997
Upper 


Northwood Good


# of 
connections


Booster 
Pumps


Guerneville System
Main 2,120 0
Monte Rosa 93 2
Crespo 24 1
Hidden Valley 22 1
Wright Rd. 47 1
Lower Summit 25 2
Guernewood Heights (Park A 48 2
Schoeneman 47 1
Sweetwater 8 2
Upper Canyon 7 14 1
Upper Summit 25 1
Canyon 4 31 1
Santa Rosa 2 1
Total 2,506 16


Monte Rio System
Main 917 0
Villa Grande 162 2
Upper Schoolhouse 17 1
Upper Northwood 3 1
Total 1,099        4         


Table 3.  SSWD Pressure Zones







District Assets
December 3, 2009


5


Mains (ft) Hydrants Tanks Boosters Wells Treatment
PHASE I   DISTRIBUTION PROJECT
1993-1994
Contractor: Underhill Construction   
Replacement of 2,000 ft of 6” main and services 
connections on Old Cazadero Road. 2,000         
Replacement of 1,740 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Rio Nido Road. 1,740         
Replacement of 1,640 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on River Road. 1,640         
Replacement of 60 ft of 2” main crossing at 14880 
River Road. 60              


PHASE I   WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT
REPLACEMENT WELLS
1994


Three new wells were drilled at the El Bonita Well 
Field. 3
 The first of the three wells (well #4) was drilled and 
put into service immediately.
Contractor: Irwin Well Drillers    


The other two wells (well #5 & #6) were drilled, but 
would wait until 1996-97 before being put into 
service.
New well was drilled at the Monte Rio Well Field. 1
Contractor: Weeks Drilling     


PHASE  I   DISTRIBUTION PROJECT 2
1994-1995
Contractor: Kirkwood and Bly 
Replaced  1,800 ft of 8” main and service connections 
on Drake Road. 1,800         


Replaced 2,400 ft of 6” main and service connections 
on the Guernewood Summer Crossing, 2,400         
Repalced 1,700 ft of 8” main and service connections 
on Neely Road. 1,700         


Replaced 1,400 ft of 8” main and service connections 
on Foothill Drive, F Street, and Chapel Drive 1,400         


WATER SYSTEM RELOCATIONS
(GUERNEVILLE BRIDGE REPLACEMENT)
1995
Contractor: L.J.Construction


Table 4.  SSWD HISTORY OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS







District Assets
December 3, 2009


6


Mains (ft) Hydrants Tanks Boosters Wells Treatment


Rerouted and installed 1,040 of 8” main and service 
connections at the Southeast side of the old 
Guerneville Bridge, Drake Road Extension and Neely 
Road. 1,040         
PHASE  I   SAFE DRINKING WATER BOND 
LAW PROJECT
RIVER MEADOWS INTERTIE
1995
Contractor: Piazza Construction


Installed 3,560 ft of 6” main along Hwy 116 from 
Monte Rio to River Meadows.  (The River Meadows 
Well field was no longer needed and was officially 
abandoned a few years later.) 3,560         
PHASE II  SAFE DRINKING WATER BOND 
LAW PROJECT
SUPPLY AND STORAGE IMPROVEMENTS
1996-1998
Contractor: Pacific Mechanical Corporation
Relocated the water treatment facility from El Bonita 
to the Highland tank site. 1


Installed 3,140 ft of 10” raw water line from the El 
Bonita well field to the Highland tank site. 3,140         
Installed 1,250 ft of 12” distribution line from the 
Highland tank site to Old River Road. 1,250         
Replaced well field piping, electrical wiring and 
controls at El Bonita.
Put two new wells on line in the Guerneville system. 
(Well #5 & # 6 ) These wells had previously been 
developed in 1994.


Replaced the Lower Harrison Booster pump system. 1


Constructed eight new storage tanks and 3,000 ft of 
main line associated with the tanks. The new tanks 
provided for approximately 925,000 gallons of 
additional water storage. 3,000         8


List of new tanks:   Highland Tank,   Monte Rio 
Tanks (2),   Gonfotti Tanks (2),  Drake Tank (AKA 
Redwood lane tank),  Rio Nido Tank,  Villa Grande 
Tank.


County of Sonoma, Department of Transportation 
and Public Works Storm Drain Improvements
2000-2001
Contractors: Ghilotti Construction, L.J. 
Construction, North Bay Construction







District Assets
December 3, 2009


7


Mains (ft) Hydrants Tanks Boosters Wells Treatment


This project was generated as a result of the damage 
from the Rio Nido slide that occurred in the late 
1990’s. This was a County project that was funded by 
FEMA.
The project included:
The installation of 3,600 ft of 8” main 1,080 ft of 4” 
main and 270 ft of 2” main in the   Canyon Three, 
Willow Road , and Canyon Two area of  Rio Nido. 4,950         


Construction of a new Booster pump station on 
Canyon Three for the Sweetwater tank pressure zone. 1
Replacement of the Canyon Six tank. 1


UPPER SUMMIT PRESSURE ZONE
HYDRO PNEUMATIC TANK
2001
Contractor: Richardson Engineering Contractors
Installed a 6,000 gallon hydro pneumatic tank at the 
top of McLane Avenue to serve the Upper Summit 
pressure zone. 1


CIP PHASE  III-A
2002 – 2003
Contractor: North Bay Construction


Replacement of 6,300 ft of 8” main and service 
connections in downtown Guerneville. 6,300         
Reconfiguration of main and replacement of service 
connections in downtown Monte Rio.
Replacement of 3,200 ft of 10” main and service 
connections along Hwy 116  between Brookside Lane 
and Summer Crossing. 3,200         
Replacement of 2,300 ft of 8” main and service 
connections on Hwy 116 east of Monte Rio. 2,300         
Replacement of 12,600 ft of 8” and 6” main and 
service connections on Moscow Road and River 
Way. 12,600       
Replacement of 16 fire hydrants. 16
Addition of 22 fire hydrants. 22


CIP PHASE III-B
2003 – 2006
Contractor: Argonaut Constructors


Replacement of 2,150 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Ridgecrest Drive. 2,150         
Replacement of 1,000 ft of 12” main and service 
connections on Palo Alto Drive, Sunset Avenue, and 
Morningside Drive. 1,000         







District Assets
December 3, 2009


8


Mains (ft) Hydrants Tanks Boosters Wells Treatment


Replacement of 2,330 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Old Cazadero Road, between the 
Monte Rosa booster station and the Monte Rosa tank. 2,330         
Replacement of 3,600 ft of 6” main and 280 ft of 2” 
main on Summit, McLane, Old Monte Rio and 
Woods Roads. 3,600         


Replace 300 ft of 6” main and service connections 
along the County viaduct on Drake Road, located just 
east of Glandy Glen Drive. 300            
Construction of an iron and manganese filter plant in 
Guerneville. 1
Construction of a hypochlorite generation system 
facilities at Monte Rio and Guerneville. 2
Replaced the old (1950’s) 270,000 gallon tank with a 
355,800 gallon tank at Highland. 1
Replaced a 20,000 gallon tank with a 124,000 gallon 
tank at Monte Rosa. 1
Upgraded three booster pump stations. ( Monte Rosa, 
Park Ave, and Lower Summit.) 3


Installation of a SCADA system and network server.
Installation if water level indicators on all wells.
Various site improvements associated with the above 
projects.
Replacement of 1 fire hydrants. 1
Addition of 15 fire hydrants. 15


HWY 116, (Crescent Avenue easterly to end of 
Phase III A)
Contractor: Piazza Construction
Replaced approximately 1,900 ft of 8” main and 
service connections. 1,900         
Addition of 2 fire hydrants.  2


MONTE RIO TANK SUPPLY LINE
Contractor: Piazza Construction
Replaced section of undersized 4”main under Hwy 
116 with 8” main, and replaced pipe from there to the 
Treatment Plant.  


DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
CAL TRANS CULVERT
Monte Rio
(Funded by Cal Trans)
Replaced and relocated main lines and valves at the 
intersection of Hwy 116/ Church St.







District Assets
December 3, 2009


9


Mains (ft) Hydrants Tanks Boosters Wells Treatment


Installed new valve and 6” main across intersection of 
Hwy 116/ C St. (This allowed for the elimination of 
approximately 150ft of old 4” main.) 150            


CIP PHASE IV-A, Project 1
Completed August 2009


Contractor: Piazza Construction.  
Replacement of 2,500 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Monte Cristo Avenue. The main was 
rerouted to eliminate 1,000 ft of pipe and created a 
loop that eliminated two dead ends. (Actual amount 
of pipe installed was 1,500 ft). 1,500         


Replacement of 100 ft of 6” main on Hwy 116 at 
Eastern entrance to Monte Cristo. 100            
Replacement of 1,600 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Riverside Drive  1,600         
Replacement of 1,150ft of 6” main and service 
connections on East Guernewood Road. 1,150         


Replacement of 460 ft of 4” main and service 
connections on Center Way Extension.
Replacement of 60 ft of 6” main (Encased in 
concrete.) at creek crossing from Camino Del Arroyo 
to Fern Way. 60              
Replacement of two fire hydrants. 2
Addition of two fire hydrants. 2


CIP PHASE IV-A, Project 2
Monte Rio Terraces
(Completed November 2009)
Contractor: KAT Construction


Replacement of 3,850 ft of 6” main and 650 ft of 2” 
main and service connections on Monte Vista Terrace 
and Mesa Grande Terrace combined.  3,850         
Replacement of 430 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Starrett Hill Road. 430            
Replacement of 2,000 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Highland Terrace. 2,000         
Replacement of 910 ft of 6” main and service 
connections on Alpine Terrace. 910            
Repacement of 370 ft of 2” main and service 
connections on Delta Way. 370            
Replacement of 120 ft of 2” main and service 
connections on Laurel Way. 120            
Addition of 9 fire hydrants. 9


(This project included applying a 2” asphalt overlay 
as part of a new County requirement.)


Totals 77,600       69           12           5             4             4             





		Item V-F - District Assets

		V-F.1 District Assets Tables

		Assets

		Proj History








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: December 3, 2009  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets 
all known State and Federal water quality standards.  


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in October were 23,111 units 
(53.1 AF) and production was 66.7 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and 
production are less (59.1 and 81.1, respectively).   The attached Figure 1 shows 
the 12 month moving averages since 2001. 
 
3. Leaks:  The District spends much staff time addressing leaks and we have 


an extensive capital program to replace water mains.  In October we had 22 
total leaks and spent 83 man-hours on them.   That’s about the same as 
September of this year and a similar number of leaks, but fewer man hours 
than October one year ago.    Figure 2 shows leak history and man-hours 
spent dealing with leaks since 2001 and continues to show a declining trend 
for both leaks and man hours.     


 
4. Rainfall.  Figure 3 is the rainfall chart for this year starting in October.  I 


have included November even though there are still a few days left in the 
month.  The forecast is for mostly dry weather through the weekend, so I 
felt comfortable using the rainfall totals that are available through November 
24.  November, so far, is below average, so the cumulative amount is close 
to last year.   


    
 
   
 







General Manager’s Report  2 of 4 
December 3, 2009 


  


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Average
Sweetwater Springs Water District 


0


200


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


1,400


May-
01


Nov-
01


May-
02


Nov-
02


May-
03


Nov-
03


May-
04


Nov-
04


May-
05


Nov-
05


May-
06


Nov-
06


May-
07


Nov-
07


May-
08


Nov-
08


May-
09


Sa
le


s 
an


d 
Pr


od
uc


tio
n 


(A
F)


5.0%


10.0%


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


40.0%


D
iff


er
en


ce
 (%


)


Sales
Production
%Difference


Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Total Pipeline Breaks 
and Hours Spent in Repair, Moving Annual Average


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


450


500


Dec
-00


Apr-
01


Aug
-01


Dec
-01


Apr-
02


Aug
-02


Dec
-02


Apr-
03


Aug
-03


Dec
-03


Apr-
04


Aug
-04


Dec
-04


Apr-
05


Aug
-05


Dec
-05


Apr-
06


Aug
-06


Dec
-06


Apr-
07


Aug
-07


Dec
-07


Apr-
08


Aug
-08


Dec
-08


Apr-
09


Aug
-09


B
re


ak
s


-


350


700


1,050


1,400


1,750


2,100


2,450


2,800


3,150


3,500


H
ou


rs


Total Breaks
Total Hours
Linear (Total Hours)
Linear (Total Breaks)


 


 







General Manager’s Report  3 of 4 
December 3, 2009 


 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


Octo
be


r


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ary


Feb
rua


ry
Marc


h
Apri


l
May


Ju
ne Ju


ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
tem


be
r


Pr
ec


ip
ita


tio
n


 (i
n)


GV 2009
Guerneville Avg
GV 2010







Jun-09 Jul-09 Aug-09 Sep-09 Oct-09 Nov-09 Dec-09 Jan-10 Feb-10 Mar-10 Apr-10 May-10 Jun-10 Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 2011 2012
Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease Completed
2009 Water Rates Revision Completed
2009 Water Rates Changes


•        Board Direction on Rate Changes
•        Prop 218 Mailing
•        Public Hearing on Proposed Rates
•        Adopt Rates with Budget


2009-10 Budget preparation Completed
2010-11 Budget preparation


•        Capital Improvement Program Board 
Discussion 


December-09


•        Staff Budget Preparation Begins
•        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews Draft 
Budget
•        Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April-09


•        Approve Budget May-09
Capital Projects


•        CIP IV-A, Project 1 Completion Completed, 
June 09


•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Construction Start May-09
•        CIP IV-A, Project 2 Completion October-09
•        Phase IV-B Design January-08
•        Presentation of CIP Phase IV-B for Board 
Discussion/Action


February-08


•        RRROC for CIP IV-B July-09
•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Starts


April-10


•        CIP Phase IV-B, Project 1 Construction 
Completed


October-10


Water Rights Completed, 
License June 


Contract Negotiations 
•        Start Negotiations Preparation December-08
•        Negotiations Start April-10
•        End of Contract June-10


Building Lease
•        Lease Ends July-11


Policies and Procedures
•        Capacity Charge Policy
•        Budget Reserve Policy
•        Other Policy
•        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Goals and Objectives July-09


Table 1.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 





		Meeting Date: December 3, 2009 



